
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, April 12, 2016, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Robkin, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Bolin, Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility Super.
Peterson, Street Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief
Kevin Stieve, Library Director Allen, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group, Media
Agenda Group

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): March 22, 2016

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS –The Mayor will read the following proclamations:

 April 29, 2016 as Arbor Day in Baraboo;

 April 10 through 16 as National Library Week;

Council Reorganizational Meeting will be on Tuesday, April 19 at 6:30PM

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1...Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

2nd READING OF ORDINANCES
SRO-1… Consider expanding an existing 10-unit multi-family residential complex to a 12-unit multi-family unit at
500 7th Street.

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1… Consider Disallowing Claim for excessive assessment filed by Menard Inc.

NBR-2… Consider levying special assessments for new sidewalk on benefiting properties of Martiny Court, from
12th St. north approximately 280 feet and 12th St., from Martiny Court to Jefferson St.

NBR-3… Authorize acquisition of property located at 212 14th Street

NBR-4… Approve Final Plat and Agreement for Subdivision Improvements for Rolling Meadows North
subdivision.

1
Page 1 of 10 4/5/2016



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2
MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following: Minutes from the Following Meetings -

Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance 3-22-16 Public Safety Comt. 3-21-16

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
District Ambulance 1-27-16 Ad Hoc District Ambulance 1-27-16
Police & Fire Comm. 2-15-16 Outdoor Rec Plan Comm. 3-7-16
Airport Owners 3-23-16 BID 3-16-16
UW Campus Comm 2-18-16 Public Arts Comt. 2-24-16
Park & Rec Comm. 3-14-16

Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred

INFORMATION
Friday, April 29th at 10:30AM is the Dedication of the City of Baraboo Arboretum at Maxwell-Potter Conservancy.

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk-Finance Director

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

APRIL 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

10 11
Park & Rec

12
Finance
Council

13 14 15 16

17 18
PFC

SCDC

19
Library

Plan
Council Re-Org

20
BID

21
UW Campus

22 23

24 25
Public Safety

26
Finance
Council

27
Ambulance

28
Emergency Mgt

Public Arts Assoc

29 30

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format,
should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours
before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the
City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board
identified in the caption of this notice.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and C. Giese
Agenda posted by DMM on 04/08/2016

2
Page 2 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 57
C ou ncilC hambers,M u nicipalB u ilding,B araboo,W isconsin

Tu esday,M arch22,2016 –7 :00 p.m.

M ayorP alm called the regu larmeetingof C ou ncilto ord er.
Rollcallwas taken.
C ou ncilM embers P resent:W ed ekind ,Kolb,P lau tz,Sloan,P etty,Ellington,A lt,Thu row
C ou ncilM embers A bsent:Robkin (excu sed )
O thersP resent:A d m.Geick,A ttny.Kleczek-B olin,C hiefSchau f,Eng.P inion,P ark/Rec D ir.H ard y,
W aterSu pt.P eterson,D ep.Treas.Klingenmeyer,members of the press and others.

The P led ge of A llegiance was given.

M oved byKolb,second ed byA ltand carried to approve the minu tes of M arch8 ,2016.

M oved byEllington,second ed byA ltand carried to approve the agend a.

C ompliance withthe O pen M eetingL aw was noted.

PRESENTATION-GEM AWARDS
The M ayorpresented Stephanie M iller-L amb,Execu te D irectorof the A lRinglingTheater,witha
Gem A ward ,afterread ingthe proclamation.
The M ayorpresented C harlene FlygtwithaGem A ward forallof heryears of service to make
B araboo a“Gem”.

PUBLIC HEARING –The M ayoropened the pu blic hearingrelative tolevyingspecialassessments
fornew cu rband gu tteronbenefittingpropertiesonportionsofW ashingtonA venu e,3rd Street,and
W alnu tStreet.Tom P inionprovid ed informationregard ingthe project.H e reviewed the processof
SpecialA ssessments,and the statu torilyrequ ired steps in levyingthem.This projectwillbe B id in
A pril,and finalassessmentcosts willbe known then.Information provid ed to homeowners to this
pointhas been conservative estimates.

 Gene Sinner,1000 Third Street,ad d ressed the C ou ncilto ind icate he su pports the
reconstru ctionofThird Street;the cu rb/gu tterhe installed is48 yearsold .A tthe most,there
are only3-5people who walkthe street,and he is totallyopposed to sid ewalkinstallation.

 V ioletand W illard Zimmerman,941 Third Street,stated theybu ilttheirhome 62 yearsago,
and were promised waterand sewerservice.Ittook2 yearstogetu tilitiesextend ed tothem.
Third Streetremained a“trail”foryears,and they stillhave no cu rb/gu tter.They were
d irected 20 years ago to remove aced artree in preparation of sid ewalkinstallation;itwas
neverinstalled .B othagreed theyare infavorofthe streetreconstru ctionand cu rb/gu tter,bu t
100% opposed to sid ewalk,things have been fine for62 years withou tsid ewalk.

 GaryL ee M eeker,1018 Third Street,isopposed tosid ewalkinthese timesof“green”spaces.
N otfairthatsid ewalkwas notinstalled on amore highlyu sed street,W ashington A venu e,
lastyear,bu tis beingconsid ered forlow foottraffic on Third Street.H e agrees the street
reconstru ction is necessary,ju stnotsid ewalkinstallation,

 A nd rew C halmers,1006Third Street,agreeswithothertestimonyinoppositiontosid ewalk.
Installingsid ewalkwilltake awaythe only2 trees inhis yard .The streetnearhim hashad a
hu ge pothole for1 ½ years.

 A myL ewison,927 Third Street,noted she wasnotasinformed asshe’d like,bu tstillwanted
to testify.H erhome is alread y very close to the right-of-way.She is concerned withthe
proximityofasid ewalktoherfrontporch.She isalsoconcerned overthe lossoftrees,asher
home is notaircond itioned ,and the valu e of herhome maybe red u ced bythe loss of trees
and yard area.

 C harlesB lystad ,1033Third Street,wou ld like toknow whod etermineswhere sid ewalkisor
isn’tinstalled .H e qu estions why sid ewalkwas notinstalled on W ashington A ve lastyear
withallofthe foottraffic from the Fairgrou nd s tothe RiverW alk,especiallywhenthe B oy
Scou ts are intown.H e wond ers whythe policywou ld allow forexceptionstosid ewalkd u e
to cost,and his costwou ld n’tbe consid ered too great.

PUBLIC HEARING –The M ayoropened the pu blic hearingrelative tolevyingspecialassessments
forSanitarySewerand W atermainExtensionsonbenefittingpropertiesonportionsofbothC ityand3

Page 3 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 58
Town of B araboo lyingalongbothsid es of Sou thB lvd .,from Ind u strialC ou rtto the west.
Tom P inionad d ressed the C ou ncilregard ingthe project.The proposed Resolu tionwillmemorialize
the projectand assessments.
N o one testified d u ringthe hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING –The M ayoropened the pu blic hearingrelative tothe GeneralD evelopment
P lan/Specific ImplementationP laninaccord ance withthe P UD processand correspond ingzoningto
expand an existing 10 u nitmu lti-family resid entialfacility to a12 u nitmu lti-family resid ential
complex,on the sou theastcornerof 7 th and B arkerStreets.

 B illW eitzel,E137 35State Road 33,owns propertyat5037 thStreet.H e is concerned with
snow removaland off-streetparking.H e is notopposed to the project.

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK –
 P au lW olter,2052nd A ve,spoke as aprivate citizen,notthe D irectorofthe SC H S.H e is in

favorofrevisitingasite forthe new P u blic Safety/C ityH allB u ild ing.H e hasbeenconcerned
abou tthe formerpostoffice (cu rrentSchoolA d min)bu ild ing.Itrecentlybecame partofthe
D owntown’s H istoricalD istrict.

 N icolKnappen,952 2nd St.,#1,serves as V ice P resid entof the Friend s of the L ibrary.H e
believes C ityH allbelongs in the d owntown,and is too bigforeitherSite A orSite B .W ith
the L ibrarysched u led forexpansionand mod ernizationin2020,he isconcerned fu nd ingwill
be d elayed becau se of the C ityH allbu ild ing.H e asks the C ityto re-evalu ate shared space;
and keep C ity H alld owntown,and u se a vacantbu ild ing on 8 th Streetfor the P olice
D epartment.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS – The M ayor congratu lated P olice O fficer James H aas on his 10 th

A nniversarywiththe C ityofB araboo.Inhis absence,his certificate was provid ed toC hiefSchau f.

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolu tion N o.15-117

TH A T the A ccou ntsP ayable,inthe amou ntof$517 ,313.07 asrecommend ed forpaymentbythe
Finance/P ersonnelC ommittee,be allowed and ord ered paid .

Resolu tion N o.15-118
Thatthe following4th Q u arterUtilityB u d getA mend ments are au thorized forthe yearend ,2015:

See attached listing.

Account Account Name Budget Amend to Budget Budget

970-37.40800-
580.100 Utility Tax to Municipality 310260 -18500 291760

970-37.62300-223 Water Pumping-Heat 1400 -700 700

970-37.63100-260 Well Buildings-Repair & Maintenance 2000 150 2150

970-37.64100-345 Water Treatment-Chemicals 30000 -7000 23000

970-37.64200-217 Water Treatment-Testing 6000 -3500 2500

970-37.64300-340 Water Treatment-Operating Supplies 2450 -600 1850

970-37.64300-343 Water Treatment-Postage 1000 50 1050

970-37.66100-280 Storage Facilities-Repair & Maintenance 2800 -600 2200

970-37.66300-310 Meter Expense-Office Supplies 200 -200 0

970-37.66400-320 Customer Installations-Training 500 -500 0

970-37.66400-340 Customer Installations-Operating Supplies 1000 -1000 0

970-37.66500-220 Transmission/Distribution Expense-Telephone 1000 -300 700

970-37.66500-223 Transmission/Distribution Expense-Heat 4750 -1000 3750

970-37.66500-340 Transmission/Distribution-Operating Supplies 4350 -1000 3350

970-37.66500-392 Transmission/Distribution-Small Equipment 1500 -1500 0

970-37.67100-260 Oak St HiLift Building-Repair & Maintenance 300 -300 0

970-37.67200-239 Tower Repair & Maintenance 268000 44500 312500
4

Page 4 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 59

970-37.67200-250 Tower Maintenance-Repair to Equipment 500 -400 100

970-37.67300-236 Main Repair & Maintenance 41900 14700 56600

970-37.67300-270 Main Maintenance-Special Services 1875 -225 1650

970-37.67300-340 Main Maintenance-Operating Supplies 250 -175 75

970-37.67500-238 Service Repair & Maintenance 6150 5200 11350

970-37.67500-270 Service Maintenance-Special Services 1250 -1250 0

970-37.67600-340 Meter Maintenance-Operating Supplies 50 -50 0

970-37.67600-350 Meter Repair & Maintenance 1650 2300 3950

970-37.67700-241 Hydrant Repair & Maintenance 14835 6000 20835

970-37.67700-340 Hydrant Maintenance-Operating Supplies 700 -250 450

970-37.67800-250 Other T&D Equipment-Repair & Maintenance 6000 -5000 1000

970-37.90200-346 Meter Reading Expense-Uniforms 3000 -1300 1700

970-37.90300-310 Customer Records/Collections-Office Supplies 1200 -50 1150

970-37.90300-343 Customer Records/Collections-Postage 3510 50 3560

970-37.92100-392 Office Expense-Small Equipment 500 -500 0

970-37.92300-215 Outside Professional Services 43138 -2100 41038

970-37.92500-217 Injuries/Damages-Testing 500 -225 275

970-37.92500-390 Injuries/Damages-Other Supplies & Expense 375 -375 0

970-37.92500-510 Injuries/Damages-Insurance 15513 -4250 11263

970-37.93000-240 Repair & Maintenance-Vehicle (Supt) 1000 -900 100

970-37.93200-250 General Equipment-Repair & Maintenance 5500 800 6300

970-37.62300-222 Water Pumping-Electricity 166943 -20000 146943

Cover Mine Rd Tower Repainting & Rehabiliation budget overage

970-37.67200-239 Repair & Maintenance-Towers 312500 56500 369000

970-37-49300.000 Fund Balance Applied 0 56500 56500

Allocate annual CREW truck REPAIRS to affected maintenance accts + transfer funds between line items

970-37.60100-240
Source of Supply Expense-Vehicle
Repairs 0 365 365

970-37.62400-240 Pumping Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 780 780

970-37.64200-217 Treatment Expense-Testing 2500 10 2510

970-37.64200-240 Treatment Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 185 185

970-37.66100-240 Storage Facilities Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 295 295

970-37.66200-240 Transmission/Distribution Exp-Vehicle Repairs 4400 -3700 700

970-37.66300-240 Meter Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 390 390

970-37.66400-240 Customer Installation Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 175 175

970-37.67300-240 Main Maintenance Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 1080 1080

970-37.67500-240 Service Maintenance Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 940 940

970-37.67700-240 Hydrant Maintenance Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 450 450

970-37.67800-250 Other T&D Equipment-Repair & Maintenance 1000 -435 565

970-37.90200-240 Meter Reading Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 60 60

970-37.90300-240 Customer Collections Expense-Vehicle Repairs 0 55 55

970-37.93000-348 Misc Gen'l Expense-Vehicle Gas (Supt) 1420 -650 770

Allocate annual CREW truck fuel costs to affected maintenance accts

970-37.60100-348 Source of Supply Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 600 600

970-37.62400-348 Pumping Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 1250 1250

970-37.64200-348 Treatment Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 300 300

970-37.66100-348 Storage Facilities Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 600 600

5
Page 5 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 60

970-37.66200-348 Transmission/Distribution Exp-Vehicle Gas 18270 -9520 8750

970-37.66300-348 Meter Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 620 620

970-37.66400-348 Customer Installation Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 300 300

970-37.67300-348 Main Maintenance Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 2850 2850

970-37.67500-348 Service Maintenance Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 1950 1950

970-37.67700-348 Hydrant Maintenance Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 850 850

970-37.90200-348 Meter Reading Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 100 100

970-37.90300-348 Customer Collections Expense-Vehicle Gas 0 100 100

Transfer funds between Payroll/Benefit line items

970-37.60100-120 Source of Supply Labor-Wages 6270 880 7150

970-37.60100-122 Source of Supply Labor-Overtime 150 -150 0

970-37.60100-130 Source of Supply Labor-Social Security 491 24 515

970-37.60100-131 Source of Supply Labor-Retirement 526 76 602

970-37.60100-132 Source of Supply Labor-Health Insurance 1579 320 1899

970-37.61400-120 Maintenance of Wells-Wages 5750 850 6600

970-37.61400-122 Maintenance of Wells-Overtime 225 -200 25

970-37.61400-130 Maintenance of Wells-Social Security 457 10 467

970-37.61400-131 Maintenance of Wells-Retirement 490 50 540

970-37.61400-132 Maintenance of Wells-Health Insurance 1469 290 1759

970-37.62000-110 Pumping Supervision-Salaries 365 -365 0

970-37.62000-130 Pumping Supervision-Social Security 28 -28 0

970-37.62000-131 Pumping Supervision-Retirement 30 -30 0

970-37.62000-132 Pumping Supervision-Health Insur 83 -82 1

970-37.62400-120 Pumping Labor-Wages 8000 -1150 6850

970-37.62400-122 Pumping Labor-Overtime 5500 -1700 3800

970-37.62400-130 Pumping Labor-Social Security 1032 -295 737

970-37.62400-131 Pumping Labor-Retirement 1107 -250 857

970-37.62400-132 Pumping Labor-Health Insur 3321 -275 3046

970-37.62400-134 Pumping Labor-ICI 27 -25 2

970-37.63000-110 Pumping Maint Supervision-Salaries 365 -365 0

970-37.63000-130
Pumping Maint Supervision-Social
Security 28 -28 0

970-37.63000-131 Pumping Maint Supervision-Retirement 30 -30 0

970-37.63000-132 Pumping Maint Supervision-Health Insur 83 -83 0

970-37.63100-120 Pumping Structure Maint-Wages 1250 5400 6650

970-37.63100-122 Pumping Structure Maint-Overtime 150 50 200

970-37.63100-130 Pumping Structure Maint-Social Security 107 400 507

970-37.63100-131 Pumping Structure Maint-Retirement 115 450 565

970-37.63100-132 Pumping Structure Maint-Health Insur 344 2500 2844

970-37.63300-120 Pumping Equipment Maint-Wages 15050 -5100 9950

970-37.63300-122 Pumping Equipment Maint-Overtime 375 -325 50

970-37.63300-130 Pumping Equipment Maint-Social Security 1180 -475 705

970-37.63300-131 Pumping Equipment Maint-Retirement 1264 -450 814

970-37.63300-132 Pumping Equipment Maint-Health Insur 3794 -750 3044

Transfer funds between Payroll/Benefit line items

970-37.64200-120 Treatment Labor-Wages 6730 -1800 4930

970-37.65200-120 Treatment Equipment Labor-Wages 4057 -700 3357

970-37.65200-130
Treatment Equipment Labor-Social
Security 322 -170 152 6

Page 6 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 61

970-37.65200-131 Treatment Equipment Labor-Retirement 345 -170 175

970-37.65200-132 Treatment Equipment Labor-Health Insur 1035 -405 630

970-37.66100-120 Storage Facilities Labor-Wages 1285 1050 2335

970-37.66100-130 Storage Facilities Labor-Social Security 104 100 204

970-37.66100-131 Storage Facilities Labor-Retirement 112 85 197

970-37.66100-132 Storage Facilities Labor-Health Insurance 334 260 594

970-37.66100-133 Storage Facilities Labor-Life Insurance 0 5 5

970-37.66200-120 Transmission/Distribution Labor-Wages 87308 3600 90908

970-37.66200-122 Transmission/Dist. Labor-Overtime 5275 -3293 1982

970-37.66200-128 Transmission/Dist. Labor-Merit Pay 5192 -4127 1065

970-37.66200-130 Transmission/Dist. Labor-Social Security 7533 -740 6793

970-37.66200-131 Transmission/Dist. Labor-Retirement 8075 -700 7375

970-37.66200-132
Transmission/Distribution Labor-Health
Insur 24225 1800 26025

970-37.66200-133 Transmission/Distribution Labor-Life Insur 30 10 40

970-37.66200-134 Transmission/Dist. Labor-ICI 205 -205 0

970-37.66200-136 Transmission/Dist. Labor-Cafeteria Plan 95 10 105

970-37.66300-120 Meter Expense-Wages 6500 5000 11500

970-37.66300-122 Meter Expense-Overtime 300 -300 0

970-37.66300-130 Meter Expense-Social Security 520 300 820

970-37.66300-131 Meter Expense-Retirement 558 400 958

970-37.66300-132 Meter Expense-Health Insurance 1673 1850 3523

970-37.66300-133 Meter Expense-Life Insurance 2 5 7

970-37.66300-134 Meter Expense-ICI Insurance 14 -5 9

970-37.66400-120 Customer Installations-Wages 8785 -2110 6675

970-37.66400-122 Customer Installations-Overtime 192 100 292

970-37.66500-120 Transmission/Dist. Misc Labor-Wages 13675 1100 14775

970-37.66500-131 Transmission/Dist. Misc Labor-Retirement 1148 100 1248

970-37.66500-132
Transmission/Dist. Misc Labor-Health
Insur 3444 800 4244

970-37.66500-133 Transmission/Dist. Misc Labor-Life Insur 4 10 14

970-37.67000-110 Tower Maint Supervision-Salaries 2915 -1900 1015

970-37.67000-130 Tower Maint Supervision-Social Security 223 -140 83

970-37.67000-131 Tower Maint Supervision-Retirement 239 -150 89

970-37.67000-132 Tower Maint Supervision-Health Insur 660 -450 210

Transfer funds between Payroll/Benefit line items

970-37.67200-120 Tower Maintenance Labor-Wages 6550 950 7500

970-37.67200-122 Tower Maintenance Labor-Overtime 550 700 1250

970-37.67200-130 Tower Maintenance Labor-Social Security 543 100 643

970-37.67200-131 Tower Maintenance Labor-Retirement 582 150 732

970-37.67200-132 Tower Maintenance Labor-Health Insur 1746 750 2496

970-37.67200-133 Tower Maintenance Labor-Life Insur 2 5 7

970-37.67200-134 Tower Maintenance Labor-ICI 15 -15 0

970-37.67300-122 Mains Maintenance Labor-Overtime 8500 -5250 3250

970-37.67500-120 Service Maintenance Labor-Wages 28000 4200 32200

970-37.67500-122 Service Maintenance Labor-Overtime 3500 -1000 2500

970-37.67500-130
Service Maintenance Labor-Social
Security 2409 50 2459

970-37.67500-131 Service Maintenance Labor-Retirement 2583 260 2843

970-37.67500-132 Service Maintenance Labor-Health Insur 7749 2550 10299

970-37.67500-134 Service Maintenance Labor-ICI 64 -60 4 7
Page 7 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 62

970-37.67600-120 Meter Maintenance Labor-Wages 1350 1325 2675

970-37.67600-122 Meter Maintenance Labor-Overtime 150 -56 94

970-37.67600-130 Meter Maintenance Labor-Social Security 114 80 194

970-37.67600-131 Meter Maintenance Labor-Retirement 123 105 228

970-37.67600-132 Meter Maintenance Labor-Health Insur 369 505 874

970-37.67600-133 Meter Maintenance Labor-Life Insur 0 1 1

970-37.67700-120 Hydrant Maintenance Labor-Wages 17000 -2350 14650

970-37.67700-122 Hydrant Maintenance Labor-Overtime 3500 -1650 1850

970-37.67700-130
Hydrant Maintenance Labor-Social
Security 1568 -400 1168

970-37.67700-131 Hydrant Maintenance Labor-Retirement 1680 -325 1355

970-37.67700-132 Hydrant Maintenance Labor-Health Insur 5043 100 5143

970-37.67700-134 Hydrant Maintenance Labor-ICI 42 -40 2

970-37.90200-120 Meter Reading Labor-Wages 2220 -1230 990

970-37.90200-122 Meter Reading Labor-Overtime 60 -60 0

970-37.90200-130 Meter Reading Labor-Social Security 174 -100 74

970-37.90200-131 Meter Reading Labor-Retirement 187 -105 82

970-37.90200-132 Meter Reading Labor-Health Insur 560 -235 325

970-37.90200-134 Meter Reading Labor-ICI 5 -5 0

970-37.90300-120 Customer Collections Labor-Wages 14443 1020 15463

970-37.90300-122 Customer Collections Labor-Overtime 713 -307 406

970-37.90300-128 Customer Collections Labor-Merit Pay 277 -277 0

970-37.90300-130
Customer Collections Labor-Social
Security 1191 -55 1136

Transfer funds between Payroll/Benefit line items

970-37.90300-131 Customer Collections Labor-Retirement 1277 35 1312

970-37.90300-132 Customer Collections Labor-Health Insur 6095 -80 6015

970-37.90300-134 Customer Collections Labor-ICI 40 -40 0

970-37.92000-110 Administrative/General-Salaries 48183 3900 52083

970-37.92000-120 Administrative/General-Wages 37669 -1325 36344

970-37.92000-122 Administrative/General-Overtime 785 -550 235

970-37.92000-128 Administrative/General-Merit Pay 1124 360 1484

970-37.92000-129 Administrative/General-Longevity 266 15 281

970-37.92000-130 Administrative/General-Social Security 6734 -110 6624

970-37.92000-131 Administrative/General-Retirement 7218 190 7408

970-37.92000-132 Administrative/General-Health Insur 21938 55 21993

970-37.92000-133 Administrative/General-Life Insur 44 5 49

970-37.92000-134 Administrative/General-ICI 150 -150 0

Transfer funds between line items

970-37.67300-120 Mains Maintenance Labor-Wages 35000 -2400 32600

970-37.67300-236 Main Repair & Maintenance 56600 1300 57900

970-37.67500-238 Service Repair & Maintenance 11350 980 12330

970-37.67700-241 Hydrant Repair & Maintenance 20835 120 20955

970-37.92600-122 Pension/Benefits/Training-Overtime 600 -200 400

970-37.92600-132 Pension/Benefits/Training-Health Insur 1450 195 1645

970-37.92600-133 Pension/Benefits/Training-Life Insur 2 5 7

Transfer funds between line items

960-36.82100-222 Sewer-Pumping Electricity 83775 3200 86975
8

Page 8 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 63

960-36.82700-217 Operating Lab Testing & Exp 7500 1500 9000

960-36.82700-340 Operating Supplies 6000 820 6820

960-36.82700-390 Operating Other Exp 850 30 880

960-36.82710-345 Sewer Sludge Chemicals 71000 -2350 68650

960-36.83100-250 Sewer Mains Equip Repair 3000 -450 2550

960-36.83100-270 Sewer Mains Special Services 5000 -2750 2250

960-36.83200-250 Sewer Lift Station-Equipment Repair 2000 -900 1100

960-36.83300-250 Lift Station Equipment Repair 5000 450 5450

960-36.83300-260 Lift Station Building Repair 500 450 950

960-36.85100-220 Sewer Office-Telephone 3200 -200 3000

960-36.85100-320 Sewer Office-Training 1550 100 1650

960-36.85100-330 Sewer Office-Travel 600 30 630

960-36.85100-343 Sewer Office-Postage 3510 70 3580

Transfer funds between payroll/benefit line items

960-36.82000-122 Sewer Plant Labor-Overtime 14932 -4695 10237

960-36.82000-128 Sewer Plant Labor-Merit Pay 0 3145 3145

960-36.82000-190 Sewer Plant Labor-Unemployment 150 1550 1700

960-36.84200-120 Sewer Meter Reading-Wages 2075 -235 1840

960-36.84200-122 Sewer Meter Reading-Overtime 475 -195 280

960-36.84200-130 Sewer Meter Reading-Social Security 195 -45 150

960-36.84200-132 Sewer Meter Reading-Health Insurance 341 479 820

960-36.84200-134 Sewer Meter Reading-ICI 6 -4 2

960-36.85000-120 Sewer Administration-Wages 16323 -1174 15149

960-36.85000-122 Sewer Administration-Overtime 589 -315 274

960-36.85000-128 Sewer Administration-Merit Pay 0 1485 1485

960-36.85000-133 Sewer Administration-Life Insurance 26 4 30

Transfer funds between payroll/benefit line items + other expense line items

960-36.82000-120 Sewer Plant Labor-Wages 199188 -2785 196403

960-36.83100-236 Sewer Mains Maintenance 55000 -2450 52550

960-36.83100-250 Sewer Mains Equipment Repair 2550 250 2800

960-36.85000-110 Sewer Administration-Salaries 53892 2785 56677

960-36.85000-120 Sewer Administration-Wages 15149 865 16014

960-36.85000-130 Sewer Administration-Social Security 5428 -200 5228

960-36.85000-132 Sewer Administration-Health Insur 16275 -550 15725

960-36.85000-134 Sewer Administration-ICI 141 -115 26

960-36.85200-215 Sewer Outside Professional Services 14638 2200 16838

M oved byP etty,second ed bySloan to approve the C onsentagend a.RollC all:A yes (8 )P etty,
Ellington,A lt,Thu row,W ed ekind ,Kolb,P lau tz and Sloan.N ays (0).A bsent(1)Robkin.M otion
carried .

NEW BUSINESS
Resolutions:

Resolu tion N o.15-119
W H EREA S,the governingbod yofB araboo,W isconsin,held apu blic hearinginthe C ou ncil

C hambers of the C ity H allat135 4th Street,B araboo,W I53913 at7 :00 p.m.on the 22nd d ay of
M arch2016,forthe pu rpose ofhearingallinterested personsconcerningthe P reliminaryResolu tion
and reportof the C ity Engineerand preliminary assessments againstbenefited properties on the
proposed pu blic improvementsconsistingofinstallationofsanitarysewerand watermainand heard9

Page 9 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 64
allpersons who d esired to speakatthe hearing.

The propertyto be assessed lies within the followingd escribed assessmentd istrict:

A S S E S S M E N T D IS TRIC T:
SanitarySewerand W atermain Extensions (2014): -Selectproperties in the C ityof
B araboo lyingalongboththe northand sou thsid es of Sou thB lvd .from Ind u strialC ou rt
to the west.

N O W ,TH EREFO RE,B E IT RESO L V ED ,the C ityof B araboo,W isconsin,d etermines as
follows:

1. The FinalReportofthe C ityEngineer,acopyofwhichis on file inthe office ofthe
C ity Engineeris incorporated herein by reference as if fu lly setforth herein,and the plans and
specifications and assessments setforththerein are ad opted and approved .

2. The C ityEngineersu pervised constru ctionofthe improvementsinaccord ance with
the reportherebyad opted .

3. P aymentforthe improvements shallbe mad e byassessing100% ofthe C itycostto
the propertybenefited as ind icated in the report.

4. A ssessmentsshownonthe reportrepresentanexercise ofthe police powerand have
been d etermined on areasonable basis and are herebyconfirmed .

5. A ssessments forallprojects inclu d ed in the reportare herebycombined as asingle
assessmentbu tany interested property owner may objectto each assessmentseparately orall
assessments jointlyforanypu rpose.

6. The assessments levied againstthe benefittingpropertylocated in the C ityof
B araboo shallbe d eferred u ntilthe propertyis annexed ,su bd ivid ed ,orotherwise improved or
d eveloped ,in whichcase itshallbe paid in fu llto the C ityTreasu rerin fu llwithin 30 d ays from
the d ate of invoice,exceptthe followingpaymentoptions are available:

 P ayin fu llwithin 30 d ays to avoid interestcharges.

 3-yearinstallmentagreementforassessments between $500 and $1,000.P ay1/3d own
within 30 d ays of d ate of invoice and sign an installmentagreement.Forsid ewalk
projects completed in conju nction withstreetreconstru ction,the interestrate willbe the
prime lend ingrate atthe time of the agreementplu s 1½%.Forsid ewalkprojects
completed ind epend entof streetreconstru ction,the interestrate willbe the prime lend ing
rate atthe time of the agreement.Interestis charged starting30 d ays afterthe invoice d ate
and fu tu re installments willbe entered on the tax rollforcollection.

 5-yearinstallmentagreementforassessmentsbetween$1,000 and $5,000.P ay1/5thd own
within30 d aysofd ate ofinvoice and signaninstallmentagreement.Forsid ewalkprojects
completed in conju nction withstreetreconstru ction,the interestrate willbe the prime
lend ingrate atthe time ofthe agreementplu s1½%.Forsid ewalkprojects completed
ind epend entof streetreconstru ction,the interestrate willbe the prime lend ingrate atthe
time of the agreement.Interestischarged starting30 d aysafterthe invoice d ate and fu tu re
installmentswillbe entered onthe tax rollforcollection.

 7 -yearinstallmentagreementforassessmentsbetween$5,000 and $9,999.P ay1/7 thd own
within30 d aysofd ate ofinvoice and signaninstallmentagreement.Forsid ewalkprojects
completed in conju nction withstreetreconstru ction,the interestrate willbe the prime 10

Page 10 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 65
lend ingrate atthe time ofthe agreementplu s1½%.Forsid ewalkprojects completed
ind epend entof streetreconstru ction,the interestrate willbe the prime lend ingrate atthe
time of the agreement.Interestischarged starting30 d aysafterthe invoice d ate and fu tu re
installmentswillbe entered onthe tax rollforcollection.

 10-yearinstallmentagreementforassessments over$10,000.P ay1/10 th d own within 30
d ays of d ate of invoice and sign an installmentagreement.Forsid ewalkprojects
completed in conju nction withstreetreconstru ction,the interestrate willbe the prime
lend ingrate atthe time of the agreementplu s 1½%.Forsid ewalkprojects completed
ind epend entof streetreconstru ction,the interestrate willbe the prime lend ingrate atthe
time of the agreement.Interestis charged starting30 d ays afterthe invoice d ate and fu tu re
installments willbe entered on the tax rollforcollection.

 FinancialH ard ship.A propertyownerwhohasahou sehold income whichis8 0% orlessof
the med iu m income inSau kC ou ntybased u ponthe cu rrentpu blished figu resshallbe eligible
torepaythe C ityforthe assessmentatthe rate of$100 peryearplu sannu alinterestof1% u ntil
paid .The C ommu nityD evelopmentA u thoritystaffshallverifylow-income eligibilityand
shallmake arecommend ationastosu cheligibilitytothe C ityC ou ncil.Ifthere isan
ou tstand ingbalance atthe time ofsale ofthe property,the remainingbalance shallbecome
d u e.A propertyownerrequ estingfinancialhard shipeligibilityshallsu bmitacopyoftheir
cu rrentY earState ofW isconsintax retu rniffiled ,orotherwise show proofofannu al
hou sehold income.

 B alance on Tax Roll.If the propertyownerd oes notpayin fu llwithin 30 d ays from the
invoice d ate orqu alifyforan installmentplan,the entire balance willbe placed on the
nexttax rollforcollection withinterestad d ed at1% permonth.

In allcases,the d eferralof paymentshallbe become immed iatelyd u e and payable to the
C ity,withou tnotice,if the propertyownerd efau lts in the paymentof anyinstallmentforaperiod
of 30 d ays followingthe specified d u e d ate thereof,orif the propertyownershalltransfer,sellor
conveyanylegalorequ itable interestin the lotorparcelsu bjectto the specialtax herein.If allor
anypartof anyinstallmentis notmad e in accord ance withthe terms of this resolu tion,the entire
u npaid principalbalance,togetherwiththe accru ed interestthereon,shallatthe C ity’s option,be
d eemed to be d elinqu entand said amou ntshallbe applied to the cu rrentornextpropertytax roll
as ad elinqu entspecialtax againstthe su bjectlotorparcelof land and immed iatelyu pon being
placed on the tax rollas ad elinqu entspecialtax,interestshallaccru e thereon,atthe then existing
rate ford elinqu enttaxes,and allproceed ings in relation to the collection,retu rn and sale of
propertyford elinqu entrealestate taxes shallapply.

7 . The C ityC lerkshallpu blishthisResolu tionasaC lass1 notice u nd erch.98 5,Stats.,
in the assessmentd istrictand mailacopyofthis resolu tion and astatementofthe finalassessment
againstthe benefited property togetherwithnotice of paymentprivileges to everypropertyowner
whose name appears on the assessmentrollwhose postoffice ad d ress is known or can with
reasonable d iligence be ascertained .

M oved byW ed ekind ,second ed byKolband carried thatResolu tion N o16-119 be approved -
8 ayes,1 absent— Robkin.

Resolu tion N o.15-120
To approve the B ase B id and A lternate B id forthe W aterStreetW atermain Replacement

P rojectin the amou ntof $165,345and award the contractto the low bid d er,J& JUnd ergrou nd ,
L L C from L aV alle,W isconsin.

W ad e P eterson ad d ressed the C ou nciland reported there were 6 bid d ers.This is the first
time the C itywillhave apipe “bu rsting”project.M oved byEllington,second ed byA lt,and

11
Page 11 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 66
carried thatResolu tion N o.15-120 be approved -8 ayes,1 absent-Robkin.

Ordinances:
O rd inance N o.2441 was introd u ced and read forthe firsttime:

O rdinance N o.2441
TH E C O M M O N C O UN C IL O FTH E C ITY O FB A RA B O O ,W ISC O N SIN ,D O ES O RD A IN

A S FO L L O W S:
1. Section 17 .18 (4)(d ),C od e of O rd inances,is amend ed as follows:

17 .18 E S TA B L IS H M E N T O FD IS TRIC TS A N D IN C O RP O RA TIO N O FZO N IN G
D IS TRIC T M A P

(4) D ISTRIC T B O UN D A RIES A N D M A P A M EN D M EN TS.
(d )P lanned UnitD evelopments.The followingP lanned UnitD evelopments

are approved and incorporated into the zoningmap:2016-01.

2. The attached GeneralD evelopmentP lan /Specific Implementation P lan is approved as
P lanned UnitD evelopment2016-01.

3. This O rd inance shalltake effectu pon passage and pu blication as provid ed bylaw.

M oved by W ed ekind ,second ed by Kolb,and carried thatthe O rd inance take its regu lar
cou rse –8 ayes,1 absent-Robkin.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
M oved bySloan,second ed byKolb,and carried -8 ayes1 absent-Robkintoconvene asaC ommittee
of the W hole.

The M ayorind icated anu mberofthe Stakehold erC ommittee M emberswere inattend ance,and the
C ou ncilagreed to allow them to speakd u ringd iscu ssions.

 P etty-likesthe change toSite B .The Riverfrontismeantasamixed u se area.Thiscou ld be
the “lau nch”projectforthe entire area.H e likesthe footprintofthissite forafu tu re move by
the Fire D epartment.H e alsoind icated the C ityhasnointerestinthe SchoolA d ministration
B u ild ing.

 W ed ekind -favorsSite B becau se nomore land willcome offthe tax roll.H e hasnothad one
person in the pu blic in favorof Site A .

 Kolb-Site B is agreatwayto tie the D owntown and River.Itwou ld be anice Gateway.H e
always qu estioned Site A .H e has notheard anysu pportfrom the pu blic forSite A .

 A lt-concu rswiththe othercomments.Isespeciallyhappyforthe opportu nityforthe B araboo
Fire D epartmentto become partof the Site B footprint.

 Thu row-remind ed membersthatsitesoriginallylooked atwere near/arou nd the cu rrentC ity
H all,and that’s whatlead to Site A .H e is pleased withthe flexibilityof Site B .The P olice
D epartmentis in d aily contactwith A d ministration,and itmakes sense to have shared
spaces.

 Ellington-likesSite B forthe visu alaspects.W hile d rivingthe area,he cou ld pictu re the new
facility,and nevercou ld withSite A .H e su pportsthe othercommentsbyC ou ncilmembers.

 Sloan-traffic controlis ahu ge concern forSite B ;itwou ld possiblyrequ ire arou nd -abou t.
 Kolb-asked his fellow members to thinkabou thow gifted the Stakehold ers are,toconsid er

them d u ringd esign.
 Sloan-greatsite forawelcome pointthatsays you ’re in B araboo.
 GilGerd man-the D N R willbe d irectingD evil’s L ake traffic within 2 blocks of Site B .
 L acey Steffes-noted St.Francis and V eronaboth had theirbu ild ings on the ed ge of the

commu nity.The commu nities visited d u ringthe tou rthathad bu ild ings in the d owntown
were shorton parking,and regretfu l.

 B ekahStelling-the d owntownhasalwayswanted avisitor’scenter,and perhapsthere cou ld
be space allotted foritin anew facility. 12

Page 12 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 67
 P alm commented itwou ld jointhe d owntown(s).H e hopesthe Stakehold erswillparticipate

in the aesthetic d esign of the ind oorand ou td oorareas.
 Steffes commented thateven thou ghSite B is notin the C ity C enter,itcou ld actas the

C enterof the C ity.
 Sloaninqu ired abou tthe costofthe C itypayingthe TIFforSite A .Geickand P alm ind icated

itwou ld be a“wash”withfu nd ingearmarked to pu rchase properties forparkingatSite A .
 Ellington commented he wou ld like to see aRiverwalkprojecton the sou thsid e of the

B arabooRiver,and Site B cou ld be the start.Geickind icated asou thshore walkhasalways
been planned .

M oved by Ellington,second ed by Kolb and carried – 8 ayes 1 absent,Robkin-to ad jou rn the
C ommittee of the W hole,and reconvene into regu larsession.

M oved byP etty,second ed byW ed ekind toau thorize stafftoconsid erSite B forthe d evelopmentof
aP u blic Safety/C ityH allB u ild ing.Thu row asked ifothersitesbecome ofinterestand are available,
thatstaff be au thorized to consid erthem.P ettyrestated his motion to inclu d e the ad d ition of other
sites,and W ed ekind restated his second .Rollcall:A yes (8 )Kolb,P lau tz,Sloan,P etty,Ellington,
A lt,Thu row and W ed ekind .A bsent(1)Robkin.M otion carried .

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
N o reporton B D A S.
Ellington reported there is aD ru gTaskForce meetingM arch28 th at12:15.
Kolb remind ed resid ents there are only3more weeks of alternate sid e parking;please be patient.
The M ayorremind ed electors the SpringElectionis A pril5th,and the onlypollingplace is the gym
in the C ivic C enter.
W ed ekind inqu ired when the nextN ewscape willbe available.Geick ind icated the proof is
completed ,and itis hoped itwillbe ou tpriorto A pril1st.

P lau tz reported thathe had recently been partof amission trip to the Island of N egros in the
P hilippines.H is hostfamily happened to inclu d e the C lerkof the C ity of Gu ihu lngan,acity of
97 ,000.H e presented the M ayorwithseveralhand -mad e gifts and pictu res forthe C ity,as wellas,
M rs.P alm.

REPORTS and MINUTES
The C ityofficiallyacknowled ges receiptand d istribu tion of the following:
M onthlyReports forFebru ary,2016 from the Fire D epartmentand Treasu rer.

B araboo E conomic D evelopmentC ommission M arch3,2016
I. C allto M eetingto O rderand N ote C ompliance withO pen M eetingL aw

C hairperson GregW ise called the meetingto ord erat6:00 P M in Room 11 of the C ivic C enter124 2nd St.,B araboo,W I.
The meetingwas noticed in conformance withW isconsin State Statu es regard ingopen meetings.

II. RollC all& A pprove A genda
P resent: W ise,B u rgi,A lt,B owers,H u ffaker,Jelle,P alm,Stau ffacher,Taylor
A bsent: A yar,Umhoefer
O ther: Ed Geick,C arolyn W astlu nd ,KeriO lson,P atrickC annon,

III. A pprove M inu tes
M otion to approve the minu tes as presented forFebru ary4,2016
Jelle (1);A lt(2)
A ye: W ise,B u rgi,A lt,H u ffaker,Jelle,Stau ffacher,P alm,Taylor(allviavoice)
N ay: N one
A bstain: B owers

IV . P u blic C omment
N o one from the pu blic wished to make acommentatthis time.

V . Update on D evelopmentA ctivitiesC D A Execu tive D irectorP atrickC annon provid ed an overview of the C ity’s economic
d evelopmentgoals for2016.B ased u pon the Grow Baraboo plan,severalitems were highlighted as projects for2016.
These inclu d e the Eastsid e N eighborhood P lan,B u siness Retention visits,the d evelopmentof ad atabase of bu sinesses and
bu siness locations throu ghou tthe city.

KeriO lson,speakingon behalf of the C hamberof C ommerce ind icated thatthe C hamberhas hired anew d irector.B obbie
B oettcherwillbe startingin M arch.M s.O lson also gave an u pd ate on the progress beingmad e bySC D C .She ind icated
thatthe TaskForce thatwas created earlierin the yearhas completed theirworkand mad e severalrecommend ations to the

13
Page 13 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 68
B oard .The B oard has alread ybegu n to take action on amend ingthe by-laws to increase the membershipforprivate sector
participation.

C ityA d ministratorEd Geickgave abrief u pd ate on the followingprojects:
 The cityhas hired anew C ityA ttorney.A lene B olin willbe startingin march
 The C ityis workingon anew Room Tax A greementwiththe C hamber.The recentchanges in State L aw have ad d ed

some complexityto the d iscu ssion.
 The B araboo A reaSchoolD istinctis lookingatabond issu e forad d ressingthe capitalneed s.D istrictA d ministrator

L oriM u ellerand SchoolB oard memberSean M cN evin willbe attend inganextmonth’s B ED C meetingto provid e
information on theirreferend u m project.

 KwikTriphas received abu ild ingpermitfortheirnew store atH wy12 and Sou thB lvd .
 P izzaRanchhas pu rchased land from TeelM anu factu ring.Theywillbe bu ild inganew facilityand re-locatingtheir

restau rant.
 The A rchitects have been workingon the new P u blic Safety/C ityH allfacility.A n u pd ated space need s is expected at

the nextB u ild ingC ommittee meeting.

V I. Update on the P lan C ommission and C ou ncil
M ayorP alm ind icated thatthe C hamberhosted ameetingregard ingthe impacts of anew 4 lane highwaybeingconstru cted .
This meetingwas attend ed byapproximately7 0 people.The M ayorind icated thatone of the topics of d iscu ssion was the

u se of d irectionalsignage ou tsid e of the D O T Rightof W ayarea.The M ayoralso su ggested thatthe projectshou ld be
referred to as a“new highway”.

The M ayoralso ind icated thatafocu s grou pand pu blic meetings are beingheld to d iscu ss the recreationalopportu nities
alongthe B araboo River. Representative from the commu nities alongthe rivercorrid orwillbe attend ing.M SA
professionalServices are lead ingthis projectand willbe releasingareportin A pril/M ay2016 regard ingtheir
recommend ations.

V II. Updates from economic developmentpartners and collaborators
KeriO lson,representingthe C hamberof C ommerce ind icated thattheyare workingon Room Tax A greements withthe
variou s mu nicipalities.She also ind icated thatthe M illenniu m TaskForce has completed theircharge and has issu ed a
report.This information to be shared withthe C ommission.

C arolyn W astlu nd representingthe C ommu nityD evelopmentA u thorityind icated thatthe C D A has award ed aloan to P izza
Ranchto assistwiththeirland pu rchase.

V III. Update on E conomic D evelopmentP lan
C hairperson W ise d id nothave anyu pd ates regard ingthe plan.

IX . Update on P artnerP resentation S chedu le
Forthe A prilmeeting,the B oard ind icated thattheywou ld like to have the Eastsid e C onsu ltantmake abrief presentation
on theirexpectations forB ED C .In ad d ition,the new C hamberD irectoris to be invited to meetthe members of B ED C .
The C hairalso ind icated thathe wou ld be invitingthe SchoolD istrictto make theirpresentation atthatmeeting.

X . C ommissionerand C ityS taff comments
M ayorP alm ind icated thatthe A lRinglingTheaterre-openingwas amajorsu ccess.Itwas verywellattend ed .

H e also ind icated thathe has metwithmembers of the M ad ison SC O RE chapter.Theywillbe meetingwithtwo notfor
profitorganizations in B araboo to provid e help.

M r.A ltind icated thatA d vance M anu factu ringwillbe hold ingan open hou se attheirnew facilityin P ortage.The eventis
sched u led forTu esd ayM arch8 ,2016.A d d itionalinformation willbe provid ed to the B ED C members as the pu blic is
welcome.

M r.Geickind icated thatD riftless Glen D istillerynow has ad istribu tor.Theirprod u cts willnow be available throu gh
variou s retailou tlets. The meetingwas ad jou rned at7 :03P M .

Finance/P ersonnelC ommittee –C ou ncilC hambers M arch8 ,2016
M embers P resent: P etty,Sloan and Thu row
A bsent:none
O thers P resent:M ayorP alm,C .Giese,E.Geick,T.Kolb and others
C allto O rder–A ld .P ettycalled the meetingto ord erat6:40 p.m.notingcompliance withthe O pen M eetingL aw.M oved by
Sloan,second ed byThu row to ad optthe agend aand carried u nanimou sly.M oved byThu row,second ed bySloan to approve the
minu tes of Febru ary23,2016.M otion carried u nanimou sly.
A ccou nts P ayable –M oved bySloan,second ed byThu row to recommend C ou ncilapprovalof the accou nts payable for
$622,651.7 8 .M otion carried u nanimou sly.
B u dgetA mendments
M oved byThu row,second ed bySloan and carried u nanimou slyto recommend to C ou ncilforaction.
C ommittee C omments:N one.

14
Page 14 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 69
A djou rnment–M oved bySloan,second ed byThu row and carried to ad jou rn.M otion carried ,meetingad jou rned at6:43p.m.

M inu tes of the P u blic S afetyC ommittee M eeting Febru ary29,2016

M embers P resent: P hilW ed ekind ,Tom Kolb,and M ike P lau tz.O thers P resent:Tom P inion,Ed Geick,W ad e P eterson,
Kevin Stieve,C hief Schau f,L aceySteffes,and Kris Jackson.
C alltoO rder-C ommittee C hairmanP hilW ed ekind called the meetingtoord erat1:00 P .M .atthe C ityC ou ncilC hambers,1354th

Street,B araboo,W isconsin.C ompliance withthe O pen M eetingL aw was noted .Itwas moved by Kolb,second ed by P lau tz to
approve the agend aasposted and byvoice vote,the motioncarried .Itwasmoved byKolb,second ed byP lau tztoapprove the minu tes
of the Janu ary25,2016 meeting.B yvoice vote the motion carried .
N ew B u siness
a. Review and recommend ation to close 3rd Street,between A shand O akStreets,foraSpecialEventon M ay21st

sponsored bySpaSerenity,featu ringaFarm to P avementD innerwithproceed s benefitingthe localB oys & Girls C lu b and
theirnew Kid s C afé program –L aceySteffes said thatSpaSerenitywillbe celebratingtheirten-yearanniversarythis spring
and wou ld like to organize an eventthatwou ld somehow give backto the commu nityand theychose the B oys and Girls
C lu b’s Food P rogram,since theyhave theirnew kitchen thattheyhave been workingon.Theyhave planned ad innerevent
withacatererfrom M ad ison,The H arvestTavern.She said that125to 150 tickets willbe sold ,withacocktailhou rwith
beerand wine,the d inner,and then entertainmentafterd inneron 3rd Street,witheverythingend ingby10:00 p.m.She said
thatshe has talked to allneighboringbu sinesses on 3rd thatwou ld be open d u ringthose hou rs and be affected to letthem
know whattheywou ld be d oingand invited them to participate withthem and there were no objections.She said thatthe
streetwou ld open backu pat11:00 p.m.forcleanu p.P inion said thatStaff has metwithL aceyacou ple of times and they
willbe maintainingaportion of the streetthatwon’tbe obstru cted so thatthe Fire D epartmentcou ld getthrou gh.Staff has
no objections.Itwas moved byKolb,second ed byP lau tz to approve the SpecialEventon M ay21stas presented .M otion
carried u nanimou sly.

b. Review and approve $9,000 C ontractwithM SA P rofessionalServices to complete aB iosolid s Stu d yatou rW W TP in
2016 –P eterson said thathe is lookingattheirequ ipmentu sed to process biosolid s,whichis cost$1,000,000 to $1,500,000
to d o so.The contractwithM SA is to provid e the engineeringand bringeverythingtogether.H e said thatthe reason this is
beingd one now withthe projectnotbeingd one fortwo to three years is becau se we need to give ou rou tlyingcommu nities
ad vance notice of theirportion of theirbillwillbe.Itwas moved byKolb,second ed byP lau tz to approve the $9,000
C ontractwithM SA P rofessionalServices to complete aB iosolid s Stu d yatW W TP in 2016.M otion carried u nanimou sly.

c. Review and approve monthlyB illingA d ju stments/C red its forSewerand W aterC u stomers forJanu aryand Febru ary
2016 –Itwas moved byKolb,second ed byP lau tz to approve the monthlyB illingA d ju stments/C red its as presented .M otion
carried u nanimou sly.

d . D iscu ssion on D raftUniform C rime Report(UC R)–Schau f said thatthis is ad raftreportand anytime thatthe
D epartmenttake and investigate calls theyare requ ired to go onto the Fed eralwebsite and d ocu menteverythingfrom
nu mberof cases,nu mberof arrests,etc.Schau f then explained the reports to the C ommittee.Schau f then explained whythe
d raftUC R showed thatnobod ywas arrested forsale of d ru gs,whichwas incorrect.H e said thatthe possession of d ru g
paraphernaliahas ahigherratingin the UC R than the d eliveryof cocaine ord eliveryof mariju ana,and therefore thatis what
is placed in the report.H e said thathe is havinghis C lerktryto clean u pthe nu mbers.H e d id saythatone thingthathe is
prou d of is thatitshows thatthe C learance rates are u p.

e. Review and A pprove Q u ote forB od y-W orn C ameras forthe P olice D epartment–Schau f said thathe d oesn’t
necessarilyneed approvalon this qu ote,bu the wanted to give the C ommittee an u pd ate.H e said thatthe D epartmentwas
notselected forthe Grantand the reason whyis becau se he had been too proactive and had pu rchased some smallvid eo
cameras;therefore,theysaid since the D epartmentalread yhad aprogram theywere goingto go withsomeone else that
d id n’thave one.H e said thathe provid ed the qu ote to the C ommittee so thattheycan see how mu chitis goingto cost.H e
said thatthis is the wayof the fu tu re,and these cameras willhave to be pu rchased forallofficers.H e said thatthe costwill
be approximately$950.00 percamera,abou t$1,000 in licensingfees,and approximately$8 25/yearin software fees.

f. Review and A pprove revision to the Fire D epartmentC apitalEqu ipmentReplacementP lan –C hief Stieve stated that
this item and g.go togetherand itwas the consensu s thattheywou ld be d iscu ssed together.Stieve said thatitwas in 2012
when the C apitalEqu ipmentP lan was originallyapproved .H e believes itwas 2014 thatis was ad d ed to replace the van and
C ar#2,whichis aC rown V ictorian withone vehicle,beingapicku ptru ck.H e said thatwas sched u led for2016 and the
moneywas allocated in the C apitalEqu ipmentFu nd becau se we d o have moneyavailable in the Fire D epartment
Equ ipmentFu nd ,so itwasn’tpu tin the bu d getfor2016.H e said d u ringbu d getd eliberations itwas d ecid ed to hold off on
the plan becau se the P u blic W orks has avehicle to borrow the D epartmentto hau lhose,etc.H e said afterfu rther
consid eration and lookingatthe cu rrentcar#2 and some of the issu es theyhave had withit,he wou ld like the C ommittee to
reconsid erachange,whichwou ld be to keepthe van,notonlyas aFire D epartmentvehicle,bu talso as aC ityFleet
V ehicle.H e said thathe wou ld like to replace C arwithan Interceptor,like the P olice D epartmenthas becau se ithas an all-
wheeld rive capabilityand italso has alittle bitmore storage space.H e said thatstartingin M archtheywillbe rotatingthe
officers throu ghan on-callweekend ,where theywou ld actu allytake the vehicle home and respond to calls.H e said thatthe
$50,000 is there,the costof the vehicle is $27 ,500 and withnew warningequ ipment,rad io cou nseland otheremergency
equ ipment,he wou ld n’texpectthe totalcostto exceed $40,000 forthe vehicle.Kolb moved thatthe C ommittee approve the
revision to the C apitalEqu ipmentReplacementand approve the pu rchase of the 2016 Ford Interceptor,complete withall
equ ipment,notto exceed $50,000.P lau tz second ed the motion.M otion carried u nanimou sly.

g. Review and A pprove pu rchase of 2016 Ford Interceptorto replace the Fire D epartment’s C ar#2 –D iscu ssed withItem
f.

Reports
a. UtilitySu perintend ent’s Report–UtilitySu perintend enthad nothingto report. 15

Page 15 of 10 4/5/2016



C ityof B araboo C ou ncilM inu tes M arch22,2016 V olu me 41 P age # 7 0
b. StreetSu perintend ent’s Report–P inion said thateverythingis goingwell.P u blic W orks is ju stcompletingthe

inventoryof trees thatwere slated forremoval.The stu mpgrind erhas been sched u led forA pril4th,whichwilltake
approximatelytwo weeks to finish.H e said thatrecentrepairs to the C ityServices C enteris goingwelland bythe end of the
weekthe frontoffices shou ld be restored and backu pand ru nning.N extweekP hase 2 willbegin,whichis W ad e’s and
B ob’s office and hopefu llythe EmergencyO perations C enterd one fortheirmeetingin M arch.

c. P olice C hief’s Report–Schau f said lastmonthKolb asked formentalcommitments evalu ation to be mad e partof his
monthlyreport.H e said thathe has ad d ed thatcategoryto the report,theyare aqu erypu tittogether;however,itisn’t
workingcorrectly.H e said thathe was notified tod aythatthe Sheriff’s D epartmentis goingto be recognized bythe N ational
H ighwayTraffic SafetyA d ministration forworkthatwe d id (we beingallpolice d epartments)in atraffic enforcement,both
O W I,d istractive d riving,itinclu d es the B arB u d d ies P rogram thatis here in B araboo and in Sau k.H e then he presented
historyon aformerpolice officer,B ob M arqu ard twas hired as apolice officerearly1942,he was then d rafted into W orld
W arIItwo to three monthlylater.H e was su bsequ entlykilled in the line of d u tyin N ancyFrance in 1944.H e said thathe
was acitizen police officerand wou ld have been apolice officerwhen comingou tof the service so he is tryingto gethis
name ad d ed to the L aw EnforcementM emorialatthe C ou rthou se.H e said thathis familyhas given backapictu re of him in
his police u niform,and the baton and whistle thathe carried on d u tyin 1942.H e wenton to saythattod ay,his d au ghter
gave him his pu rple heart.H e said thathe is goingto have ad isplaycase mad e u pforM r.M arqu ard t.

d . Fire C hief’s Report–Stieve gave the C ommittee an u pd ate on D epartmentmembers,training,promotions,etc.H e then
thatthe article thatM r.A rgo,the historyteacheratthe H ighSchoolis d oingon the B araboo 21,three of people on thatship
were eventu allyB araboo Firefighters,Ken Stewart,Ed C ou ghlin;therefore,the D epartmentwillbe three bricks to
memorialize those men.

A D JO URN M E N T –Kolb moved ,P lau tz second ed to ad jou rn the meetingat1:44 p.m.M otion carried .
P inion said thatnextmonthhe wou ld like to move the meetingu pone weekto M arch21 d u e to the factthatthere are some bid s
comingd u e on the W aterM ain B u rstingP rojecton W aterStreetand he is hopingto take itto C ou ncilin the 22nd .

ADJOURNMENT

M oved byEllington,second ed bySloan,and carried onvoice vote,thatthe meetingad jou rn.
M eetingad jou rned at8 :20 p.m.

M aryK.Klingenmeyer,D epu tyTreasu rer

16
Page 16 of 10 4/5/2016



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-12-16 Claims.docx

CA - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - Dated: April 12, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

17
Page 17 of 10 4/5/2016



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-12-16Menards Claim Reso.docx

NBR - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 12, 2016

Disallowing Claim for Excessive Assessment filed by Menard Inc.
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background Menard Inc. is disputing the 2015 assessment of its property at 1040 USH 12,
Parcel Number 2552-26000 as determined by the City of Baraboo. On January 28, 2016, the
City of Baraboo received notice of a Claim for Excessive Assessment filed by Robert A. Hill,
from Robert Hill Law, LTD, as representative of Menard, Inc. pursuant to Wis. Stat. §74.37.
Menard Inc. claims that the fair market value of its property is no higher than $6,100,000.00,
not the final assessment of $8,038,200.00.

On July 29, 2015, the Board of Review met to hear Menard Inc.’s objection to its assessment.
The Board of Review determined that the Assessor’s valuation was correct and correctly
applied the Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual and Wisconsin Statutes in determining the
fair market value of the property.

Wis. Stat. §74.37 requires a claim to be filed with the taxation district if an aggrieved person
wishes to recover general property tax believed to be excessive. If the taxation district
disallows the claim, the claimant has 90 days within which to file an action in circuit court.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted

Comments: Because

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Menard Inc. filed a Claim for Excessive Assessment pursuant to Wis. Stat. §
74.37 for the 2015 tax year.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Baraboo Council Members,
met in regular session, that the Claim for Excessive Assessment as described herein is hereby
disallowed.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

18
Page 18 of 10 4/5/2016



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-12-16 Resolution for 2016 Sidewalk Special Assessments.docx

NBR - 2
RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: April 12, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The City is planning for the reconstruction of Martiny Court in 2016 and this
project, at the direction of the Public Safety Committee, will include the installation of new
sidewalk on both sides of Martiny Court and on both sides of 12th Street, from Martiny Court
east to Jefferson Street, to provide a connection to the existing sidewalk network.

The City’s policies dictate that the cost of new sidewalk be assessed against abutting
properties.

The following Resolution is the first step in the Statutory process to assess the cost of these
new improvements against the affected properties.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ ] Not Required [ x ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not
Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

1. The Common Council hereby declares its intention to exercise its police power under
Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., to levy special assessments upon property in the
assessment districts hereafter described for benefits conferred upon such property by
reason of the following public work and improvements: 2016 Street Reconstruction
Project.

2. The property to be assessed lies within the following described assessment district:

ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS

New Sidewalk – That property on:
 Martiny Court, from 12th Street north approximately 280 feet.
 12th Street, from Martiny Court to Jefferson Street

3. The total amount assessed against the properties in the described assessment district
shall not exceed the total cost of the improvements.

4. The City Council determines that the improvements constitute an exercise of the
police power for the health, safety and general welfare of the municipality and its
inhabitants.

5. The City Engineer shall prepare a report which shall consist of:
(A) Final plans and specifications for the improvements.
(B) An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements.
(C) A schedule of proposed assessments.

6. When the report is completed, the City Engineer shall file a copy of the report with
the City Clerk for public inspection.

7. Upon receiving the report of the City Engineer, the Clerk or her designee shall cause
notice to be given stating the nature of the proposed improvements, the general
boundary lines of the proposed Assessment District, the time and place at which the
report may be inspected, and the time and place of the public hearing on the matters
contained in the preliminary resolution and the report. This notice shall be published

19
Page 19 of 10 4/5/2016



P:\Council\Resolutions\4-12-16 Resolution for 2016 Sidewalk Special Assessments.docx

as Class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats, and a copy shall be mailed, at least 10 days
before the hearing, to every interested party whose address is known or can be
ascertained with the reasonable diligence.

8. The hearing shall be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall at 135 Fourth
Street, Baraboo, WI 53913 on May February 10th, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in accordance
with Section 66.0703 (7)(a), Wis. Stats.

9. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in annual installments in
accordance with the City of Baraboo Sidewalk Policy and Special Assessment
Procedure.

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

20
Page 20 of 10 4/5/2016



P:\Council\Resolutions\04-12-16 RE-212 14th St.docx

NBR - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- Dated: April 12, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background Sauk County has offered to transfer ownership of the property at 212 14th St. to the City of
Baraboo. There is no cost to the City for receiving the property. The property has an old house and a garage
on it. The house is uninhabitable and would be torn down.

.

Note: ( one) [ x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

To authorize the City Administrator to proceed with the acquisition of the property at 212 14th St.,
parcels #206-0056-1 & #206-0056-2, and for the Mayor, City Administrator and City Clerk to sign
documents to carry out this acquisition.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Comm. Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

21
Page 21 of 10 4/5/2016



1
p:\council\resolutions\4-12-16 memo re 212 14th st.docx

Memo
City Administrator

To: Finance Committee
From: Ed Geick
Subject: Property Acquisition, 212 14th St.
Date: April 8, 2016
CC: Mayor and Other City Council Members, City Attorney,

Pat Cannon, Tom Pinion

City Engineer Tom Pinion has been in contact with County Treasurer Elizabeth Geoghegan about the City taking
over ownership of the property at 212 14th St. The purpose of taking over the property would be to tear down the
existing dilapidated house and make this property buildable site or a site on which we could move the house from
227 5th Ave.

The old house cannot be salvaged. It was built in 1901 and hasn’t had anyone living in it for a many years. The
house has a 1st floor area of 944 sq ft and a partial basement of 424 sq ft. The 2-car detached garage is 24 x 30 and
was built in 1972. It’s in better shape than the house

There are two parcels - #206-0056-1 & #206-0056-2. Located on the south side of 14th Street between East and Ash
Street. (Formerly Gene “Pinky” Higgins’). The map below provides an location of the lots. The County has to
complete work on their side before the property will be available to the City.

The City Staff are requesting Council’s authorization to proceed with work to acquire this property from Sauk
County.

22
Page 22 of 10 4/5/2016



2
p:\council\resolutions\4-12-16 memo re 212 14th st.docx

Ed Geick

23
Page 23 of 10 4/5/2016



P:\Council\Resolutions\04-12-16 Resolution Rolling Meadows Subdivision.docx

NBR -4

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: April 12, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background
This is the Final Plat for Rolling Meadows North subdivision owned by Legacy Housing, LLC. The

Preliminary Plat was approved by the Plan Commission on January 19, 2016. This 23-lot Final Plat is the
“first phase” of the 92-lot Preliminary Plat. The Preliminary Plat was approved conditioned upon an
approved subdivider’s agreement, the City Engineer’s approval of plans and specs, and the payment of all
fees prior to approval of the Final Plat.

A subdivider’s agreement is required as part of the approval of the Final Plat. The Agreement for
Subdivision Improvements contains requirements that the subdivider construct certain improvements prior to
the recording of the Final Plat. City staff has thoroughly reviewed this Agreement and is recommending its
approval. The Final Plat and the Agreement for Subdivision Improvements are included with the Council
packet.

Note: ( one) [ X] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Final Plat of for Rolling Meadows North subdivision owned by Legacy Housing, LLC is hereby
approved subject to the provisions of Wis. Stat. ch. 236, Baraboo Municipal Code ch. 18, and the Agreement
for Subdivision Improvements; and

THAT the Agreement for Subdivision Improvements for the Final Plat of Rolling Meadows North
subdivision is hereby approved; and

THAT the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the Agreement for Subdivision
Improvements for the Plat of Rolling Meadows North Subdivision.

Offered by: Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

24
Page 24 of 10 4/5/2016



Finance/Personnel Committee – Council Chambers     March 22, 2016 

Members Present:  Petty, Sloan and Thurow 
Absent:  none 
Others Present:  Mayor Palm, M.Klingenmeyer, E. Geick, A. Kleczek-Bolin, and others 
 
Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting 
Law. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Thurow, 
seconded by Sloan to approve the minutes of March 8, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Accounts Payable – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend Council approval of the accounts 
payable for $517,313.07.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Budget Amendments-Baraboo Utilities 
Wade Peterson explained the 4th quarter amendments wrap up payroll, etc for the year. Tom Pinion noted the 
amendments come to Council now, like they did for the Utility Commission in the past, and the same way 
General Fund amendments are presented. Moved by Sloan, second by Thurow and carried unanimously to 
recommend to Council for action. 
 
Water Main Replacement –  
Peterson addressed the Committee to report the low bid for the Water Street water main replacement project is 
$165,345 from J&J Underground, LLC. There have been numerous breaks in this main, which serves Circus World 
Museum. The Alternate Bid, adding Rosaline to East Street, was able to be added because of available funds and 
the bid amounts. The project is slated for completion by May 20, 2016, to accommodate the opening of the 
Circus’ season. Peterson and Pinion reminded the Committee this is a pipe “burst” project, a first for the 
Baraboo Utilities.  
 
Committee Comments:  None. 
 
Adjournment – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Sloan and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting 
adjourned at 6:43 p.m. 

Mary K. Klingenmeyer, Deputy Treasurer 
     

25
Page 25 of 10 4/5/2016



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 03-21-16 Minutes.doc 

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – March 21, 2016 
 
Members Present:  Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Tom Pinion, Ed Geick, Wade Peterson, Chief Schauf, Mike Palm, and 
Kris Jackson. 
 
Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at the City Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, 
Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the agenda as posted and by voice 
vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the minutes of the February 29, 2016 meeting.  By voice vote the motion 
carried. 
 
New Business 
a. Review Bid Tabulation and Recommend Award of 2016 Water Street Watermain Replacement Project – Peterson said that this projects went out for 

bids and six bids were received, all being fairly close in price. Peterson then gave the Committee a detailed presentation of what the base bid and 
alternate bids entailed. He said that doing the Alternative Bid along with this project would make a lot of sense. He said that the work is slated to be 
done before May 20th, which is the opening of Circus World Museum. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to award the 20165 Water Street 
Watermain Replacement Project to J & J Underground LLC for both the Base Bid and the Alternate Bid. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

b. Review reconstruction project plan for Martiny Court and consider installation of sidewalk on the south side of 12th Street between Martiny Court and 
Jefferson Street – Pinion said that this is a continuation of the discussion from last month’s Committee meeting. He said that it was the wishes of the 
Committee to install sidewalks on both sides of Martiny Court. He said that Martiny Court will be reconstructed this year and sidewalks will be installed 
from the parking lot to 12th Street. He said that proposal would be to put sidewalks on one side of 12th Street, but which side is unknown. He would 
suggest that sidewalks would go on the south side down to Jefferson. Wedekind asked if the City would jeopardize the policy that if sidewalks were 
installed they would go on both sides of the street and asked Pinion if the City can justify only putting them on one side. Pinion said that this is not street 
reconstruction and when sidewalks were installed on Madison Avenue, it was a stand-alone project and they were only installed on one side. He said 
that they are going in on both sides of Martiny, which is being reconstructed. He said that no maintenance or street reconstruction is being done on 12th, 
we are trying to fill a gap and provide a connection to the network; therefore, he doesn’t think this would violate the policy, but it is the Committee’s 
call. Geick said that employees of the nursing home park on both sides of the street. Wedekind asked if there is money to do sidewalks this year. Pinion 
said that there is money to do sidewalks on one side; however, both sides would be pushing it. Kolb said that since it is a cul-de-sac and sidewalks are 
being installed for safety purposes, is it necessary to do both sides of Martiny Court. Pinion said that this was debated at length at previous Public Safety 
meetings; it is low on the totem pole in terms of priority, it is a cul-de-sac, which is usually very low use typically; however, because of the two 
apartment complexes the Police Chief cited a concern about the number of kids in the neighborhood and playing in the street, so it was decided to install 
sidewalk on both sides of the street on Martiny; however, it is totally up to the Committee. Plautz said that he knocked on doors in Martiny Court and he 
said that most tenants welcomed the idea. Plautz said that he would rather see the sidewalk on the north side of 12th Street. Wedekind asked if it would 
be possible to put sidewalks on one side this year and the other side next year. Pinion said that he felt the concern about parking would force people to 
cross at the parked full intersection, which would make them less visible than they would be mid-block at Martiny and 12th. Plautz said that when 
vehicles are coming down the hill by the hospital there are no cars parked on the right side; therefore, drivers would have a lot of visibility if they were 
going to turn onto 12th. Plautz also said that he drove Jefferson, going to the hospital and he said that as a driver that intersection can be easily seen. 
Kolb said that he did the same experiment as Plautz and had no visual obstructions. Schauf said that another thought was that the crossing guard was on 
the east side of the road and not the west; therefore, we would want people on the east said of the road going down. Pinion said that the crossing guard 
could get people from the west on 8th. Schauf agreed; however, the crossing guard would have to them to the east side of the intersection of Jefferson 
and 8th to get them across. Pinion said that the crossing guard to pick them up by Jose’s and take them across Jefferson and then across 8th safely, and he 
felt that this would be better than having people cross by themselves at 12th Street. Wedekind asked Schauf for his opinion. Schauf stated that as long as 
there was a clearly marked crosswalk his department will enforce it. Wedekind asked what the cost to the City will be. Pinion said other than any curb 
ramps and a small approach, otherwise it will all be assessable to the property owners. It was stated that it would be substantially cheaper if the 
sidewalks were installed on 12th Street along with the reconstruction of Martiny Court. Pinion said that if the Committee would like sidewalks on both 
sides of 12th Street, it can be forwarded to Council to see. Kolb moved to install sidewalks on both sides of Martiny Court to the driveways, and both 
sides of 12th Street, from Martiny Court to Jefferson Street. Plautz seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
c. Request for a Handicap Accessible Parking Stall on south side of 3rd Avenue, between Broadway and Birch Street near Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei – 

Pinion stated that there is a handicap stall in the municipal parking lot 150 away; however, they are requesting a handicap stall on the street and because 
it is already close to the curb ramp they would like to make it the same stall. Pinion said that in order to do so there has to be an eight-foot aisle next to it 
and that would be well into the driveway opening; therefore, it would be taking away two stalls away from a street that is parked quite heavily. Kolb 
asked if the parking stall in the lot could be eliminated. Pinion said it couldn’t be because it is a stand-alone off-street parking facility and we are 
required to have a minimum of one handicap stall regardless. Geick asked if the lot to the west of their building was their lot and Pinion answered no 
and said that they do not have any off-street parking. He said that there is no on-street handicap stalls because it is mitigated by the one in the lot. He 
said that the other blocks downtown that have on-street handicap stalls there is nothing off-street. Kolb asked if the handicap stall could be taken from 
where is exists and moving it to the other side of the lot. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to move the handicap stall to the NE side of the 
municipal parking lot and the regular stall to NW side of the lot. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
d. Review and recommend accepting the conveyance of 264 feet of an existing shared private driveway, on the west end of the existing alley west of Oak 

Street between Oak and Birch Streets, as a public alley right-of-way – Pinion the public right-of-way extends to the first three lots and the westerly 264 
feet is technically a shared driveway easement for the three single-family homes at 134, 200, and 216 9th Avenue. The City has been asked to fix the 
alley; however, he said that public dollars can’t be spent on private property. He said that he was asked if it could be done if the owners would convey 
the right-of-way so it would become a public alley. He said that for all intensive purposes it has been used as a public alley for many years, the garbage 
truck goes up and the City plows all the way up. Pinion said that Mr. Conway is willing to rewrite his deed and provide a Quit Claim Deed for a 16.5-
foot wide alley right-of-way to the City. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to accept the alley right-of-way. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
e. Review and Approval monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for March 2016 – Pinion said that this is a standing item; 

however, because the meeting is a week early so there are not billing adjustments/credits to discuss. 
 

26
Page 26 of 10 4/5/2016



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 03-21-16 Minutes.doc 

Reports 
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Utility Superintendent had nothing to report. 

 
b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Kolb asked when sweeping is going to begin. Koss said that one sweeper has been out already. 

 
c. Police Chief’s Report – Schauf said that he has the reports; however, didn’t bring copies because they members would get them as part of their Council 

packets, which will include the mental commitment information that was requested. He said that not only has the City been dealing with heroin, but now 
meth is also back. He said what is being heard on the street is that enough people are dying of heroin, so they are trying meth, which is picking a 
handgun for a revolver. Kolb asked what happened to the flag waving idea at crosswalks. Schauf said that the bins are still there, but the flags were 
never replaced when they disappeared and they were not budgeted. He went on to say that there will be a crossing light placed on 8th and Wood, so when 
someone pushes the button, yellow lights will start flashing. He said that there is one opening in the Department that he is working on filling and when 
that is done there will be a second school resource officer.  
 

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Stieve was not present 
 

ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 1:44 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
Pinion said that next month’s meeting will be back to the City Service Building, it seemed to be the consensus of the Committee that they liked the meetings 
in the Council Chambers. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Phil Wedekind, Chairman 

27
Page 27 of 10 4/5/2016



To:  City Council 

From: Mike Hardy, Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director 

Date:  April 12, 2016 

Re:  Dedication of the City of Baraboo Arboretum at Maxwell- 

  Potter Conservancy 

 

Planning for phase 1 of the Arboretum is wrapping up, and we are ready to unveil the 
project to the public. Please mark your calendars for Friday, April 29th at 10:30am for a 
very special day as we formally dedicate Baraboo’s first arboretum. 
 
I began working on the concept of a City Arboretum shortly after coming to Baraboo in 
2009, and with the purchase of Maxwell-Potter Conservancy finalized last year, I was 
able to give the arboretum a home and start work on a formal design. I assembled a 
committee of experts in various areas last fall, pitched my design ideas and 7 months 
later, the committee is ready to take the project to the public. 
 
We decided to hold a dedication at the front end of the development of the arboretum to 
allow people to see the “before” picture, although we’ve already done a lot of clean-up 
work. Allowing a dedication before the project is fully completed allows residents to 
watch the project grow and participate in its development if they so choose. 
 
I should point out that this project is being funded mainly by donations, park impact fees 
and grants, with as little tax support as possible. Even the purchase of Maxwell-Potter 
Conservancy itself was structured so that no tax dollars (and no park impact fees) were 
needed to complete the land transfer. 
 
I am hoping that many of you can make it to the dedication, as you are the main reason 
this is possible – supporting our parks and forestry programs through the years. 
 
The tentative schedule includes: 
 
10:30am – Arbor Day celebration & planting of the inaugural arboretum tree 
10:45am – Dedication of Arboretum (mayor) 
11:00am – Presentation of Tree City, USA and Bird City, USA designations 
 
In addition to myself and several members of the Parks Commission and Arboretum 
sub-committee, the Mayor, Chamber of Commerce Director and others; the state 
director of Bird City, USA and members of the International Crane Foundation  will be 
here to celebrate our first Bird City, USA designation. Staff representing Tree City, USA 
may be present to award us with our second consecutive Tree Growth Award and our 
24th Tree City designation if schedule allows (Arbor Day is a busy day for them). Also 
invited is the local newspaper and a state representative.  
 
We hope you can join us on April 29th. I will send a reminder as we get closer. Thanks 
again for your support of these programs. 

28
Page 28 of 10 4/5/2016



CITY OF BARABOO ARBORETUM 
at Maxwell-Potter Conservancy 

29
Page 29 of 10 4/5/2016


	Resolution No. 15-115
	Resolution No. 15-116

	Insert from: "PSC 03-21-16 Minutes.pdf"
	Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – March 21, 2016

	Insert from: "4-12-16 Baraboo Eastside Corridor Plan Task Order.pdf"
	Task Order
	gt.pdf
	MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. (MSA) –
	GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES (PUBLIC - Wisconsin)



